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Campo:am =CD Ad Sets to I Campaign 

IS C.L.V.,N. 0,  CM •NiColl git 0 

M . 7o ICompaign 

Pan Sex,  • 01 " 1 f ,•••••taws ik"nn $ • • CM. 

Wednesday: 10a, 12:30p — 3p, 4p-5p ET 

Thank you, 
-Airton 
Concierge support available here 

From: "Schwarz, Kelsey (CDC/OD/OADC)" 

Date: Thursday, January 21, 2021 at 4:23 PM 

To: Airton Tatoug Kamdem 6 

Cc: "Dempsey, Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC)" 

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR)" 

"Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC)" 

Subject: RE: Brandlift 

Hi Airton, 
Here is a screenshot of the Ad - 

(6 

(6 

Julia Eisman 

"Averbach, Hanle 

Michael Sullivan 6 

6 

6 

(b)(6) 

C 6 OuPness.facaboottont/36smanagrantatwe/c.unpaPrapct .368t 14204524070(Mithuulets_pc1.120760169928364086411.buroon.vondows.detwl8tcoru- e 
Z04"t",n" i•taNkr, Me Ti £07.45 iK Soc.. Canaan., dir [mane Matp.  a  (CPUs* Gmtodu IC.aunn • CKP M SP • CKP SI 

       

Campaign' CCMC.14 2 ;)an 407m1 

 

7.007t3a11 non 0 Marl Coats 

   

       

t 

  

Tni ma" Jia 1.2017 - J 27.1017 

        

c. %̂."9" Obk•••••.% Sie, 41.0 L•••• P.n.; tn. Caappar - 

 

Camonn 

• t, 

Sb.kon ikodpe4 

   

I 

        

 

Wm" cal 

  

(h)(41 

   

       

         

'Tm.r. teen` tau ItINILI es at ..c.ratea Ps_ an. 

 

miap•411•110.1.1* 

  

And here's the link: 
https://business.facebook.com/adsmanager/manage/campaigns?act=3681192045240708&business id  
=1207601699283640&attribution windows=default&column preset=VALIDATION VIEW&selected cam 
paign ids=23846602440880335  

Please let me know if you need anything else. 

Thanks, 
Kelsey 

From: Airton Tatoug Kamdem 6 
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 4:47 PM 

To: Schwarz, Kelsey (CDC/OD/OADC) 6 
Cc: Dempsey, Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC) 

Michael Sullivan 

(b )(6 
Subject: Re: Brandlift 

Thank you so much Kelsey, 

6 
6 6 

Julia Eisman (b)(6) 
Averbach, Hallie (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR) 

Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) 
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Feel free to set a tentative launch date of Tuesday 1/26 @12p, but we're working to try to get going 

even earlier if you're aligned, given the urgency of the messaging. 

We're having trouble locating this campaign ID on our end however, is this still within ad account 

3681192045240708 or are you working from a different ad account on this one? If you are able to share 

a screenshot of the campaign in ads manager and the corresponding url link to the screen you're 

viewing the campaign from that could be helpful as well. 

Thank you, 

-Airton 
Concierge support available  here 

From: "Schwarz, Kelsey (CDC/OD/OADC)" 

Date: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 at 2:53 PM 

To: Airton Tatoug Kamdem b 6 Julia Eisman b 6 

Cc: "Dempsey, Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC)" b 6 "Averbach, Hanle 

 

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR)" b 6 

 

Michael Sullivan b 6 

"Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC)" b (6 

 

Subject: RE: Brandlift 

  

Hi Airton, 

The campaign ID is 23846602440880335. Please let me know when we should schedule the ads to 

start/stop. 

b 6 

Thanks, 

Kelsey 

From: Schwarz, Kelsey (CDC/OD/OADC) 

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 9:37 AM 

To: Airton Tatoug Kamdem 

Cc: Dempsey, Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC) 

b 6 Michael Sullivan  

Julia Eisman 

Averbach, Hallie (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR) 

Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) 

b (6 

b 6 

b 6 

b 6 

b 6 
Subject: RE: Brandlift 

Hi Airton, 

We are setting up the ads today and will send you the corresponding campaign IDs. We will not launch 

until you give us the green light. 

Thanks, 

Kelsey 

From: Airton Tatoug Kamdem L 
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 8:07 AM 

b 6 

To: Schwarz, Kelsey (CDC/OD/OADC) 

 

b 6 

 

Julia Eisman L b 6 

 

       

Cc: Dempsey, Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC) b 6) Averbach, Hallie (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR) 
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